Redacted

From:

Sent: 7/15/2011 4:08:16 PM

To: San Bruno Gas Safety (SanBrunoGasSafety@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce- Campbell, Ben (NRD)

) (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCC3); Horner, Trina
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPOR ATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)Redacted |
[Redacted | Dowdell, Jennifer
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKDS5); Garber, Stephen
(Law) (/o=PG&E/ ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLGO)‘ Redacted
Redacted |
Bec:

Subject: PG&E Hydrostatic Test Documentation: T40 Final Report

Team,

Please find attached the four components of the hydrostatic test report for the T-40 section on line 132A in
Mountain View:

s Final Strength Test Pressure Report (STPR)
e Pressure Record
® RCP Certification

¢ Bureau Veritas Certificate of Compliance

In a separate set of emails, T will send the final hydrostatic test reports for the following test sections:
® T-41 section on line 132A in Mountain View
® T-25A section on line 132 in Santa Clara

® T-96A section on line SP5 in Oakley

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
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